

From: Tracy Johnson

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 29, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0509-EX-ST-2003

Message:

January 29, 2004

FILED ELECTRONICALLY

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
ATTN: Mr. John Kennedy
Washington, DC. 20554

Re: ☐ BAE SYSTEMS Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.
Application For Special Temporary Authority
File No. 0509-EX-ST-2003 (Confirmation Number EL13966)

☐ Responses to FCC E-Mail Inquiry Dated January 8, 2004
☐ Reference Number 2821

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

On behalf of BAE SYSTEMS Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc. ("BAE SYSTEMS"), this letter responds to your e-mail dated January 8, 2004, to Mr. Tracy Johnson with respect to the above-referenced application ("STA Request"). BAE SYSTEMS' responses are as follows:

E-Mail Dated January 8, 2004 – Reference Number 2821

☐ Commission Inquiry:

☐ "Please report:

☐ (1) The diameter of the dish antenna.

☐ (2) The point of communications.

☐ Also, please contact Mrs. Shanaz Ghavami at (202) 418-0740."

☐ Responses:

☐ (1) The diameter of the dish antenna is eight (8) feet.

☐ (2) The issue regarding point of communications has been resolved pursuant to Mr. Johnson's telephone conversation with Ms. Ghavami, which is addressed below.